



PECO NUCLEAR

A UNIT OF PECO ENERGY

PECO Energy Company
PO Box 2300
Sanatoga, PA 19464-0920

T.S.6.9.1.6

April
~~March~~ 12, 1998

Docket Nos. 50-352
50-353
License Nos. NPF-39
NPF-85

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Limerick Generating Station
Monthly Operating Report For Units 1 and 2

Enclosed are the monthly operating reports for Limerick Units 1 and 2 for the month of March 1998 forwarded pursuant to Technical Specification 6.9.1.6. In addition, revised sheets for Limerick Unit 1 February report are enclosed. The shutdown hours (147.7 hours) attributed to the repair of the HPCI Exhaust valve included additional hours after the turbine was on-line. The correct number of outage hours attributed to this valve is 132.5 hours which also changes the total shutdown hours to 217 hours.

Very truly yours,

Joseph P. Grimes
Director - Site Engineering

vta

Enclosures

cc: H. J. Miller, Administrator, Region I, USNRC
A. L. Burritt, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector LGS
J. D. von Suskil, Vice President, LGS

1/1
IE24

9804170030 980412
PDR ADOCK 05000352
R PDR